
From: Fred Logue
Bcc: "foi@dublincity.ie"; "foi@dlrcoco.ie"; "foi@sdublincoco.ie"; "foi@fingalcoco.ie"; "foi@carlowcoco.ie";

"foi@kildarecoco.ie"; "foi@kilkennycoco.ie"; "foi@laoiscoco.ie"; "foi@longfordcoco.ie"; "foi@louthcoco.ie";
"foi@meathcoco.ie"; "foi@offalycoco.ie"; "foi@westmeathcoco.ie"; "foi@wexfordcoco.ie";
"foi@wicklowcoco.ie"; "foioff@clarecoco.ie"; "foi@corkcity.ie"; "foi@corkcoco.ie"; "foi@kerrycoco.ie";
"foi@limerick.ie"; "foi@tipperarycoco.ie"; "foi@waterfordcouncil.ie"; "foi@galwaycity.ie";
"foi@galwaycoco.ie"; "foi@leitrimcoco.ie"; "foi@mayococo.ie"; "foioff@roscommoncoco.ie";
"foi@sligococo.ie"; "foioff@cavancoco.ie"; "foi@donegalcoco.ie"; "foi@monaghancoco.ie"; "aie@pleanala.ie"

Subject: AIE Request
Date: Tuesday 21 February 2023 20:20:00

Dear AIE Officer
 
Under the AIE Regulations could you please send me the following information:
 

1. Does your organisation charge a fee under Regulation 15(1) of the AIE Regulations?
2. If so please provide:

a. the list of fees required by Regulation 15(2)
b. the information on how such fees are calculated
c. the circumstances under which they may be waived

 
I would like to receive the information in electronic format sent to this email address.
 
Many thanks
 
 
 
Fred Logue | Partner
FP Logue LLP
8-10 Coke Lane, Smithfield, Dublin 7, IRELAND
Tel: +353 1 531 3510 | Direct:   | Web: www.fplogue.com
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responsibility for any breach of confidence that may arise through the use of this medium.
 




